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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) '

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 8:07 AM

To: ‘KHONG Lynn'

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne'; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SBM0O13NM / SLS 2329Y / DOA : 19.11.2018
Dear Lynn,

The market value of SLS 2329Y is $173K-$174K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Grace Ho <surveyadmin5@fta.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 5:18 PM

To: 'admin' <admin@lbs-auto.com>; 'chowauto' <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; 'rta' <rta@rta.com.sg>; 'admin’
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; 'cynthia.ong' <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne' <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; KHONG Lynn
<lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SSMO13NM / SLS 2329Y / DOA : 19.11.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to lynn.khong@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards

Grace Ho
FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 Ext. 905 o Fax: (65) 6509 6221 -
Email: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg
Website: www.fta.com.sg
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ﬁ‘% please consider the environment before printing this emalil

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system.
You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.



26/11/12018 PARFI/COF Rehata Fnanirv

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle | D0oR |9 l\\ “9
Vehicle Owner Particulars ;
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC (ﬁ,(ﬂ)
Owner ID: 2997G
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLS2329Y
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 26 Nov 2018
Vehicle Make: i MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: C200 SPkORT PREMIUM AUTO
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: ) 2015
Engine No.: 27492030464791
Chassis No.: : WDD2050422R112662
Maximum Power Output: 135.0kW (181 bhp)
Open Market Value: $41,904.00
Original Registration Date: 14 Sep 2017
First Registration Date: ’ 14 Sep 2017
Transfer Count: ' 0
Actual ARF Paid: $45,666.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details )
PARF Eligibility: ‘ Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 13 Sep 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: V $34,249.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: ’ 13 Sep 2027
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE‘ Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $49,000.00
COE Rebate Amount: $43,117.00
Total Rebate Amount: $77,366.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Nov 2018
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Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
AMG Line

Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz C200, 2017 mercedes-benz c200, Mercedes-Benz €200, mercedes-benz <200,

sd: 29Ot
Posted: 29-Oct-2018 Mercedes-Benz, €200, 200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C200 - N.A 28-Feb-2017 1,991 cc - Luxury SOLD

100% Accident Free. Viewing At Leng Kee Autopoint

Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz C200, 2017 mercedes-benz ¢200, Mercedes-Benz €200, mercedes-benz ¢200,

ted: 25Ot
Posted: 25-0ct-2018 Mercedes-Benz, C200, 200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C200 - N.A 20-Nov-2017 1,991 cc - Sports SOLD
Coupe AMG Line

New Arrival! Immaculate Condition Like Brand New Unit! Done Only 6000km! Original Factory AMG Line With Panoramic Roof! Package With 3 Years
Warranty With Unlimited Mileage! Flawless Bodywork With Pai...

Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz C200, 2017 mercedes-benz c200, Mercedes-Benz C200, mercedes-benz c200,

Pasted: 22-0ct-2018 Mercedes-Benz, C200, c200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Clags C200 2 N.A 06-Jun-2017 1,991 cc - Luxury SOLD
Sport

Enjoy Low Interest Rate At 1.98%! Latest Arrival Of Luxurious C200 Sports Auto. Comes With 5 Yrs Warranty Transferable And Old Bidded Number
Plate. Elegant Model With Sunroof And Panoramic Roof. All R...

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd

Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz C200, 2017 mercedes-benz c200, Mercedes-Benz (200, mercedes-benz 200,

A G
Posted: 19-0ck:2018 Mercedes-Benz, C200, c200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Up to 20.88% petrol discount at Esso
Save up to 20.88% at Esso with the best petrol discount credit cards. Updated with the latest offers and promotions.

Find out more!

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C200 - N.A 26-May-2017 1,991 cc - Sports SOLD
Cabriolet AMG Line Premium
Plus

Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd

Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz C200, 2017 mercedes-benz ¢200, Mercedes-Benz C200, mercedes-benz c200,

s - -
Posted: 14-Oct-2018 Mercedes-Benz, C200, 200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C200 $171,000 $16,920 /yr 19-Jul-2017 1,991 cc 24,000 km Sports Availabie
Coupe AMG Line Premium Plus

Down Payment $17K Only! Full AMG Line Unit! Single Owner Unit! Well Maintained! Warranty Till 2020! As Good As New! No Repairs Needed! Owner
Selling Due To Family Commitments! A Lot Of Love And Time H...

Audax Auto Pte Ltd

Posted: 10-0ct-2018 Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz C200, 2017 mercedes-benz c200, Mercedes-Benz €200, mercedes-benz €200,

Mercedes-Benz, €200, ¢200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class - N.A 05-Apr-2017 1,991 cc - Sports SOLD
Cabriolet C200 AMG Line

$2000 C&C Service Credits. Manufacturer Warranty Till Apr 2020, Plus 1 Year Mercedes-Benz Pre-Owned Vehicle Warranty Till Apr 2021, Latest Model,
9G-tronic. 33 Points Vehicle Inspection. Just Done Ser...

Republic Auto

Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz Cabriolet, 2017 mercedes-benz cabriolet, Mercedes-Benz Cabriolet, mercedes-

Posted: 04-Oct-2018 benz cabriclet, Mercedes-Benz, Cabriolet, cabriolet, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C200 o N.A 21-Feb-2017 1,991 cc - Luxury SOLD
AMG Line

Direct Owner Bought Directly From C&C. Clean Lady Owner. Well Maintained. Accident Free. Paid Extra For Diamond White Colour With Cherry
Coloured Leather Seats. AMG Line. Just Had Star Interior, Air-c...

Carro

I . B N - ¥ - 21
Posted: 28-Sep-2018 Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz C200, 2017 mercedes-benz c200, Mercedes-Benz C200, mercedes-benz c200,

Mercedes-Benz, C200, c200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C200 $173,500 $16,930 /yr 15-Aug-2017 1,991 cc 11,000 km Sports Available
Coupe AMG Line Premium Plus

1 Owner, AMG Sports Package, Like New Condition. Flawless Obsidian Black Exterior With Sporty Red Leather Seats, Very Good Condition, Well Taken
Care Of By Owner. 2

TTS Eurocars
Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz C200, 2017 mercedes-benz ¢200, Mercedes-Benz C200, mercedes-benz ¢200,

Posted: 27-5ep-2018 Mercedes-Benz, C200, c200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class 200 & N.A 24-Mar-2017 1,991 cc - Luxury SOLD
AMG Line

At~nbis Automobile Pte Ltd

Tags: 2017 Mercedes-Benz €200, 2017 mercedes-benz c200, Mercedes-Benz C200, mercedes-benz 200,

sted: 22-5ep=2018 Mercedes-Benz, (200, ¢200, Used Mercedes-Benz

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=C200&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2017&MOD=Mercedes-Benz

2/3



